

FUNDER LIST

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
Ambrose Monell Foundation	Voluntarily aiding and contributing to religious, charitable, scientific, literary, and educational uses and purposes, in New York, elsewhere in the United States and throughout the world.	http://www.monellvetlesen.org/
American Association of Community Colleges	By providing advocacy, leadership and service for community colleges, the Association will play a key role in assisting the nation as it passes from the industrial era of the twentieth century to the new knowledge-based society of the twenty-first century.	http://www.aacc.nche.edu/newsevents/News/articles/Pages/01042011.aspx
American Hiking Society	Created in 1998, American Hiking Society's National Trails Fund is the only privately supported national grants program providing funding to grassroots organizations working toward establishing, protecting and maintaining foot trails in America.	http://www.americanhiking.org/
American Medical Association	To promote the art and science of medicine and the betterment of public health.	http://www.ama-assn.org/
Americana Foundation	The purpose of the Americana Foundation is to support educational and advocacy programs that address the preservation of American agriculture, the conservation of natural resources, and the protection and presentation of expressions of America's heritage.	http://www.americanafoundation.org
Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy	To establish literacy as a value in every family in America by helping every family in the nation understand that the home is the child's first school, that the parent is the child's first teacher, and that reading is the child's first subject; and to break the intergenerational cycle of illiteracy by supporting the development of family literacy programs where parents and children can learn and read together.	http://www.barbarabushfoundation.com/site/c.jhLSK2PALmF/b.4344531/k.BD31/Home.htm
Ben & Jerry's Foundation, Inc.	Ben and Jerry's Foundation is a nonprofit, charitable foundation (and a separate entity from the Company) established in 1985 to offer competitive grants to nonprofit, grassroots organizations throughout the United States that facilitate progressive social change by addressing the underlying conditions of societal and environmental problems.	http://www.benjerry.com/foundation
BoatUS Foundation	The BoatU.S. Foundation is a national 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization dedicated to promoting safe and environmentally sensitive boating. The Foundation's goal is to be the leader in boating safety and environmental education and outreach, with the purpose of reducing accidents and fatalities, increasing stewardship of our waterways, and keeping boating a safe, accessible, and enjoyable pastime.	http://www.boatus.com/foundation/Grants/default.asp
Carls Foundation	The principal purpose and mission of the CarlsFoundation is as follows: Children's Welfare (primarily in Michigan) including: Health care facilities and programs, with special emphasis on the prevention and treatment of hearing impairment; Recreational, educational and welfare programs especially for children who are disadvantaged for economic and/or health reasons; and Preservation of natural areas, open space and historic buildings and areas having special natural beauty or significance in maintaining America's heritage and historic ideals, through assistance to land trusts and land conservancies and directly related environmental educational programs.	http://www.carlsfdn.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention		http://www.cdc.gov
Charles Stewart Mott Foundation		http://www.mott.org
CHS Foundation	The CHS Foundation is committed to investing in the future of rural America, agriculture and cooperative business through education and leadership development. The CHS Foundation is the major giving entity of CHS, an energy, grains and foods company with a stewardship focus of building vibrant communities.	http://www.chsfoundation.org/about.html
Citi Foundation		http://www.citigroupfoundation.org

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
Coamerica Charitable Foundation	Giving priorities include: economic self-sufficiency for low- and moderate-income individuals and families; neighborhood revitalization; education; and access to health Care.	http://www.comerica.com/vgn-ext-templating/v/index.jsp?vgnextoid=37
ConAgra	Working to ensure children have access to the food and facts they need in order to eat nutritiously, to live balanced lifestyles and to succeed in school and life.	http://www.conagrafoodsfoundation.org/index.jsp
Consumers Energy Foundation	We provide opportunities to strengthen lives, families and communities in these areas: Social Welfare, Michigan Growth and Environmental Enhancement, Education, Community and Civic Culture and the Arts	http://www.consumersenergy.com
Corporation for National and Community Service	The Corporation for National and Community Service is a federal agency that engages more than five million Americans in service through Senior Corps, AmeriCorps, and Learn and Serve America, and leads President Obama's national call to service initiative, United We Serve.	
Department of Housing and		http://www.hud.gov
Draper Richards Foundation	We believe that dedicated, talented leadership is the essence of social change. To this end, we provide funding and business mentoring to social entrepreneurs as they begin their nonprofit organizations.	http://www.draperrichards.org
DTE Energy Foundation	The DTE Energy Foundation supports core institutions, educational, environmental, and diversity related initiatives, as well as community development efforts.	http://www.dteenergy.com
Energy Foundation	mission is to advance energy efficiency and renewable energy — essential components of a clean energy future.	http://www.ef.org
Environmental Protection Ag		http://wpa.gov
Environmental Protection Ag		http://water.epa.gov/grants_funding/
EPA Environmental Protection Agency	The mission of EPA is to protect human health and to safeguard the natural environment -- air, water and land -- upon which life depends.	http://www.epa.gov
F. B. Heron Foundation	The Foundation's approach is to help lowincome people create and preserve wealth as a means of taking control of their lives and making decisions for themselves, their families, and their communities. The Foundation aims to improve and expand on effective wealth-creation strategies, support new and innovative approaches to wealth creation, and engage philanthropy and other institutions in mission-related investing, core support grantmaking, and strategies to improve and demonstrate impact.	http://www.heronfdn.org
Fifth Third Foundation	Cultivating the establishment, administration and growth of private foundations is precisely the mission of The Foundation Office at Fifth Third Bank. The Foundation Office works with individuals and corporations to help them grow healthy, strong foundations that will make a lasting impact in the areas that their founders and benefactors deem important.	http://www.53.com
Financial Services Innovation (CFSI)	CFSI's mission is to transform the U.S. financial services marketplace to help underbanked consumers achieve financial prosperity. We seek to improve the quality and quantity of financial products and services, better shape them to the needs and desires of underbanked customers, and expand effective savings and asset acquisition opportunities. We believe that addressing the needs of the underbanked consumers as a market will deliver broad, long-term change throughout the financial services landscape by creating mutual benefit for both the underbanked consumer and the companies that serve them. To do this, we work with organizations and institutions in industry, government, and the nonprofit sector.	http://www.cfsinnovation.com/financialcapability

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
FINRA Investor Education Foundation	the FINRA Investor Education Foundation funds research and educational projects that support its mission of providing underserved Americans with the knowledge, skills and tools necessary for financial success throughout life.	http://www.iard.com/
First Nations Development In	We Strengthen American Indian Economies	http://www.firstnations.org/default2.
Fish America Foundation	The FishAmerica Foundation is the conservation and research foundation of the American Sportfishing Association —keeping our nation’s fish and waters healthy. FishAmerica provides grants to non-profits, conservation minded groups to enhance fish populations, restore fisheries habitat, improve water quality and advance fisheries research to improve sportfishing opportunities and success. FishAmerica unites the sportfishing and boating industry with non-endemic corporations, foundations and government agencies to invest in fisheries and habitat in the US and Canada.	http://www.fishamerica.org
Ford Foundation	Our grant making focuses on reducing poverty and injustice; promoting democratic values; and advancing human knowledge, creativity and achievement. If your project reflects these priorities, you may submit a grant inquiry using our online form.	http://www.fordfoundation.org
Foundation for Financial Planning	The Mission of the Foundation for Financial Planning is to help people take control of their financial lives by connecting the financial planning community with people in need. We achieve this by supporting pro bono advice and outreach activities.	http://www.foundation-finplan.org/displaycommon.cfm?an=4
Frey Foundation	We invest in change. We work in partnership with organizations, agencies, and other funders which have a track record of success and a deep commitment to the west Michigan community. Our grantmaking focuses on six interrelated aspects of community life: Arts, Capital Projects, Children, Civic Progress, Environment, and Philanthropy.	http://www.freyfdn.org
Frey Foundation.	We invest in change. We work in partnership with organizations, agencies, and other funders which have a track record of success and a deep commitment to the west Michigan community. Our grantmaking focuses on six interrelated aspects of community life: Arts, Capital Projects, Children, Civic Progress, Environment, and Philanthropy.	http://www.freyfdn.org
General Mills Foundation	General Mills invests in the people, neighborhoods and education of the communities in which we live and work	http://www.generalmills.com/en/Res
Grand Traverse Regional Community Foundtion	The Grand Traverse Regional Community Foundation represents a variety of component funds and \$35 million in assets, creating broad opportunities that benefit community enrichment, cultural arts, environmental, and youth and education causes.	http://www.gtrcf.org
Great Lakes Fishery Trust	The mission of the Great Lakes Fishery Trust is to provide funding to enhance, protect, and rehabilitate Great Lakes fishery resources. The GLFT will manage its resources to compensate for lost use and enjoyment of the Lake Michigan fishery resulting from the operation of the Ludington Pumped Storage Plant.	http://www.glft.org/
Health Resources & Services		http://www.hrsa.gov
Hert H. & Grace A. Dow Foundation	The Herbert H. and Grace A. Dow Foundation was established by Mrs. Grace A. Dow in 1936 in memory of her husband, Dr. Herbert H. Dow, founder of The Dow Chemical Company. The Trust Agreement specifies that the income of the trust is to be used "for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes for the public benefaction of the inhabitants of the City of Midland and of the people of the State of Michigan."	http://www.hhdowfoundation.org
History Channel		http://www.history.co/minisites/save

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
Institute of Museum and Library Services	Museums for America grants strengthen a museum's ability to serve the public more effectively by supporting high-priority activities that advance the institution's mission and strategic goals. Museums for America grants are designed to be flexible: funds can be used for a wide variety of projects, including ongoing museum activities, research and other behind-the-scenes activities, planning, new programs, purchase of equipment or services, and activities that will support the efforts of museums to upgrade and integrate new technologies. IMLS also welcomes proposals that promote the skills necessary to develop 21st century communities, citizens, and workers, and that encourage broad community access and participation.	http://www.imls.gov/
John Ball Zoological Society		http://www.johnballzoosociety.org/c
Joyce Foundation	To support efforts to protect the natural environment of the Great Lakes; to reduce poverty and violence in the region; and to ensure that its people have access to good schools, decent jobs, and a diverse and thriving culture.	http://www.joycefdn.org/content.cfm/contact-us
Kalliopeia	Kalliopeia Foundation is a private grantmaking foundation that contributes to the evolution of communities and cultures that honor the unity at the heart of life's rich diversity. Through our grantmaking we seek to strengthen a collective recognition of the oneness of humanity.	http://www.kalliopeia.org
Kessler Foundation	Kessler Foundation is a public charity dedicated to improving the quality of life for individuals with physical disabilities.	https://kesslerfoundation.org/index.p
KeyBank Foundation	KeyBank Foundation, through its civic programs, corporate contributions, and volunteerism supports organizations that foster economic self-sufficiency, principally where KeyBank operates.	https://www.key.com/html/key-foundation-philanthropy-
Kresge Foundtion		http://www.kresge.org
Land & Water Conservation F		http://www.michigan.gov/dnr/o,1607,
Laura Jane Musser Fund	THE LAURA JANE MUSSER FUND was established by the estate of Laura Jane Musser of Little Falls, Minnesota to continue the personal philanthropy, which she practiced in her lifetime.	http://www.musserfund.org
Lowe's Charitable and Educational Foundation	The Lowe's Charitable and Educational Foundation is dedicated to improving the communities we serve through support of public education, community improvement projects and home safety initiatives.	http://www.lowes.com
M. E. Davenport Foundation	The M.E. Davenport Foundation pursues the core values of Michael Edward Davenport, founder of Davenport Institute (now Davenport University). Mr. Davenport strongly believed in and encouraged personal and professional initiative, achievement, and civic engagement, a commitment exemplified by the motto he originated: "Make a Living...Make a Life...Make a Contribution."	http://www.medavenport.org/
MacArthur, John D. & Catherine T. Foundation	The MacArthur Foundation supports creative people and effective institutions committed to building a more just, verdant, and peaceful world. In addition to selecting the MacArthur Fellows, the Foundation works to defend human rights, advance global conservation and security, make cities better places, and understand how technology is affecting children and society.	http://www.macfound.org
Mantis and National Gardening Association	NGA offers the Web's largest and most respected array of gardening content for consumers and educators, ranging from general information and publications to lessons and grants.	http://www.garden.org/
MetLife Foundation	Empower people to lead healthy, productive lives and strengthen communities. Underlying the Foundation's programs is a focus on education at all ages and a commitment to increasing access and opportunity.	http://www.metlife.com/about/corporate-
Mich. Department of Energy, Labor & Economic Growth-- Michigan Public Service	The mission of the Michigan Public Service Commission is to grow Michigan's economy and enhance the quality of life of its communities by assuring safe and reliable energy, telecommunications, and transportation services at reasonable rates.	www.michigan.gov/lieefund.
Michigan American Water-	Michigan American Water is constantly looking to ensure water quality for all Michigan customers.	http://amwater.com/miaw/About-Us

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs--Michigan Economic	The Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs (MCACA) coordinates grants to arts and culture organizations, cities and municipalities, and other nonprofit organizations to encourage, develop and facilitate an enriched environment of artistic, creative and cultural activity in Michigan.	http://www.themedc.org/Arts/
Michigan Department of Natu		http://www.michigan.gov/dnre
Michigan Department of Transportation	The Rural Task Force Program provides federal dollars to rural counties with a population under 400,000 (78 out of 83 counties). These dollars must be spent in their geographic areas and both road and transit capital projects are eligible.	http://www.michigan.gov/mdot
Michigan Department of Transportation-Bureau of	The Small Urban Program provides federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) funding to areas with a population of 5,000 to 49,999. Road and transit capital projects are eligible for STP funds.	http://www.michigan.gov/mdot/0,1607,7-151-9621_17216_40829---,00.html
Michigan Dept. of Natural Re		http://www.michigan.gov/dnr
Michigan Dept. of Transportation-Economic Development Fund	To promote increased economic potential and improve the quality of life through support of job creation and retention in Michigan. Purpose is: 1) To provide funding for transportation projects to: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> · Improve the network of highway services essential to economic competitiveness; · Improve accessibility to target industries as a catalyst for economic growth; · Support private initiatives that create or retain jobs; and, · Encourage economic development and redevelopment efforts that improve the health, safety, and welfare of Michigan citizens. 	http://www.michigan.gov/tedf
Michigan Dept. of Transportation-Office of Transportation, Economic Development and Enhancement	The goals of Michigan's Safe Routes to School program are to: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Increase the number of elementary and middle school students bicycling and walking to school • Increase positive attitudes among elementary and middle school parents regarding students bicycling and walking to school • Increase positive attitudes among elementary and middle school students regarding bicycling and walking to school • Increase positive beliefs among elementary and middle school students and their parents regarding the health benefits of bicycling and walking to school • Improve infrastructure and increase security along walking and bicycling routes to and from schools 	http://www.saferoutesmichigan.org/anseri6.htm
Michigan Economic Develop		http://www.michiganadvantage.org/
Michigan Humanities Council		http://michiganhumanities.org/touri
Microsoft Corporate Citizenship	Good corporate citizenship and operating responsibly are important to Microsoft's long term success. We strive to be a positive partner in communities, and manage our environmental footprint.	http://www.microsoft.com/about/corporatecitizenship/en-us/about/
Milbank Foundation for Rehabilitation	Milbank Foundation for Rehabilitation was created in 1995 to pursue Jeremiah Milbank's vision of integrating people with disabilities into all aspects of American life.	http://www.foundationcenter.org/grantmaker/milbank/
Mitsubishi Electric America F		http://www.meaf.org/
National Audubon Society		http://www.audubon.org
National Cooperative Busines	To develop, advance and protect cooperative business.	http://www.ncba.coop/

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
National Endowment for the Arts	The National Endowment for the Arts is a public agency dedicated to supporting excellence in the arts, both new and established; bringing the arts to all Americans; and providing leadership in arts education. Established by Congress in 1965 as an independent agency of the federal government, the Endowment is the nation's largest annual funder of the arts, bringing great art to all 50 states, including rural areas, inner cities, and military bases.	http://www.nea.gov/
National Endowment for the		http://www.neh.gov/
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	The National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) is a 501(c)(3) non-profit that preserves and restores our nation's native wildlife species and habitats. Created by Congress in 1984, NFWF directs public conservation dollars to the most pressing environmental needs and matches those investments with private funds. The Foundation's method is simple and effective: we work with a full complement of individuals, foundations, government agencies, nonprofits, and corporations to identify and fund the nation's most intractable conservation challenges.	http://nfwf.org
National Park Service	The Preserve America matching-grant program provides planning funding to designated Preserve America Communities to support preservation efforts through heritage tourism, education, and historic preservation planning.	http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/hpg/preserveamerica/
National Parks Service - U.S. Dept. of Interior	Created by Congress on August 25, 1916, the National Park Service (NPS) preserves, unimpaired, the natural and cultural resources and values of the national park system for the enjoyment, education, and inspiration of this and future generations.	http://www.nps.gov/
National Science Foundation		http://www.nsf.gov
NOAA Restoration Center	the Restoration Center is the only office within NOAA solely devoted to restoring the nation's coastal, marine, and migratory fish habitats. The Restoration Center works with a wide array of partners to restore mangrove, salt marsh, seagrass, oyster, coral reef, kelp forest, and river habitats.	http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/habitat/restoration
Office Depot Foundation	Goals are: helping children get ready for life and work, helping non-profit organizations become more professional and productive; enhancing disaster relief and recovery	http://www.officedepotfoundation.org/
Open Meadows Foundation	Open Meadows Foundation is a grant-making organization for projects that are led by and benefit women and girls, particularly those from vulnerable communities.	http://www.openmeadows.org/
PNC Foundation	The PNC Foundation's priority is to form partnerships with community-based nonprofit organizations within the markets PNC serves in order to enhance educational opportunities for children, particularly underserved pre-K children through our signature, PNC Grow Up Great program, and to promote the growth of targeted communities through economic development initiatives.	http://www.pnccommunityinvolvement.com/PNCFoundation.htm
Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation	one of RBFF's objectives is "to educate people as to how and where to boat and fish." In addition to reaching lapsed and avid boaters and anglers, introducing newcomers, especially children and their families, is fundamental to meeting this goal.	http://www.rbff.org/
RGK Foundation	Foundation endeavors to be a catalyst for progressive change in humanitarian concerns. Guiding the Foundation is a deep reverence for democracy and a civil society together with the founders' values of foresight, imagination and discovery. By seeking innovative projects in the area of health, education, human services and community affairs, the Foundation strives to advance knowledge, improve society and help realize human potential.	http://www.rgkfoundation.org/
Robins-De Beaumont Founda		

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
Small Business Administration	The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) was created in 1953 as an independent agency of the federal government to aid, counsel, assist and protect the interests of small business concerns, to preserve free competitive enterprise and to maintain and strengthen the overall economy of our nation. We recognize that small business is critical to our economic recovery and strength, to building America's future, and to helping the United States compete in today's global marketplace. Although SBA has grown and evolved in the years since it was established in 1953, the bottom line mission remains the same. The SBA helps Americans start, build and grow businesses. Through an extensive network of field offices and partnerships with public and private organizations, SBA delivers its services to people throughout the United States, Puerto Rico, the U. S. Virgin Islands and Guam.	http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/index.html
Surdna Foundation	Strengthening cultures' capacities to create just and sustainable communities. Building strong local economies that sustain people and places. Improving people's lives through innovative solutions to environmental problems.	
Sustainable Forestry Initiative Inc.	The Sustainable Forestry Initiative® (SFI®) label is a sign you are buying wood and paper products from a responsible source, backed by a rigorous, third-party certification audit.	http://www.sfiprogram.org
Temper of the Times, Inc.	Temper of The Times Foundation, ~advertising for the environment~ was created by the board of directors of The Moneypaper, Inc., in 1997. Since public opinion is often influenced by marketing efforts, The Moneypaper decided to create a foundation that would promote the use of standard marketing concepts to increase environmental awareness. Recognizing that organizations working to protect the environment in general have limited access to paid media, the Foundation provides funds to underwrite advertising designed to promote the conservation and restoration of native wildlife, plants, and ecosystems in the United States. The Foundation also supports earned media campaign	http://www.temperfund.org/
The Dorothea Haus Ross Foundation	The Dorothea Haus Ross Foundation supports nonprofit organizations that serve vulnerable children in the United States and around the world	http://www.dhrossfoundation.org/index.php
The Hitachi Foundation	The Hitachi Foundation was founded on the belief that business has an essential role to play in addressing the complex global challenges of our time. Through its three signature programs, the Foundation seeks to discover and expand business practices that create tangible, enduring economic opportunities for low-wealth Americans, their families, and the communities in which they reside.	http://www.hitachifoundation.org/
The Joyce Foundation	The Joyce Foundation supports efforts to protect the natural environment of the Great Lakes, to reduce poverty and violence in the region, and to ensure that its people have access to good schools, decent jobs, and a diverse and thriving culture. We are especially interested in improving public policies, because public systems such as education and welfare directly affect the lives of so many people, and because public policies help shape private sector decisions about jobs, the environment, and the health of our communities. To ensure that public policies truly reflect public rather than private interests, we support efforts to reform the system of financing election campaigns.	http://www.joycefdn.org/
The Kroger Co. Foundation		http://www.thekrogerco.com/corpne
The Nature Conservancy		http://www.nature.org
Traverse City Light and Power	The vision of the CIF is to enhance the quality of life in the Traverse City area by supporting the values that are commonly shared in our community.	http://www.tclp.org/cif.php
U. S. Department of Housing		http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/gra
U. S. Dept. of Commerce-NO		http://www.noaa.gov
U. S. Dept. of Energy		http://www.energy.gov
U. S. Dept. of Health and Hu		www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ana

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
U. S. Dept. of Labor-Employment		http://www.doleta.gov/
U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service	the National Fish Passage Program (NFPP) is a voluntary, non-regulatory effort that provides financial and technical assistance to remove or bypass these artificial barriers that impede the movement of fish and contribute to their decline.	http://wsfrprograms.fws
U. s. Fish and Wildlife Service- Fish Habitat	The mission of the National Fish Habitat Action Plan is to protect, restore and enhance the nation's fish and aquatic communities through partnerships that foster fish habitat conservation and improve the quality of life for the American people.	http://www.fws.gov/midwest/Fisheries/nfhap.html
U. S. Fish and Wildlife-Division		http://www.fws.gov/birdhabitat/Cont
U. S. Fish and Wildlife-Partners for Fish and Wildlife	To efficiently achieve voluntary habitat restoration on private lands, through financial and technical assistance, for the benefit of Federal Trust Species	http://www.fws.gov/partners/
U.S. Department of Commerce		www.ntia.doc.gov/ptfp
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services-	The mission of AoA is to develop a comprehensive, coordinated and cost-effective system of home and community-based services that helps elderly individuals maintain their health and independence in their homes and communities.	http://www.aoa.gov/AoARoot/Grants/Funding/index.aspx
U.S. Department of Labor ("D		http://www.o7.grants.gov/search/ann
U.S. Dept of Health and Hum		http://www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/
U.S. Dept of Housing and Urb		http://www.hud.gov/sustainabilitywe
U.S. Dept. of Commerce-Economic Development	EDA's mission is to lead the federal economic development agenda by promoting innovation and competitiveness, preparing American regions for growth and success in the worldwide economy.	http://www.eda.gov
U.S. Dept. of Education	<p>ED's mission is to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •Strengthen the Federal commitment to assuring access to equal educational opportunity for every individual; •Supplement and complement the efforts of states, the local school systems and other instrumentalities of the states, the private sector, public and private nonprofit educational research institutions, community-based organizations, parents, and students to improve the quality of education; •Encourage the increased involvement of the public, parents, and students in Federal education programs; •Promote improvements in the quality and usefulness of education through Federally supported research, evaluation, and sharing of information; •Improve the coordination of Federal education programs; •Improve the management of Federal education activities; and •Increase the accountability of Federal education programs to the President, the Congress, and the public. 	http://www2.ed.gov/about/overview/mission/mission.html?src=ln
U.S. Dept. of Energy	The Department of Energy's overarching mission is to advance the national, economic, and energy security of the United States; to promote scientific and technological innovation in support of that mission; and to ensure the environmental cleanup of the national nuclear weapons complex.	http://www.energy.gov/about/index.htm

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
U.S. Dept. of Health and Hum		http://www.hrsa.gov/grants/apply/as
U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services. Health	Core values across all MCHB programs include family-centered care, family/professional partnerships and cultural and linguistic competence	https://grants.hrsa.gov/webExternal/FundingOppDetails.asp?FundingCycl
U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services-Administration for Children	The Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) is the United States government's principal agency for protecting the health of all Americans and providing essential human services, especially for those who are least able to help themselves.	http://www.hhs.gov/about/
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	HUD's mission is to create strong, sustainable, inclusive communities and quality affordable homes for all. HUD is working to strengthen the housing market to bolster the economy and protect consumers; meet the need for quality affordable rental homes; utilize housing as a platform for improving quality of life; build inclusive and sustainable communities free from discrimination; and transform the way HUD does business.	http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/about/mission
U.S. Dept. of Transportation - Federal Transit Administration	the FTA provides stewardship of combined formula and discretionary programs totaling more than \$10B to support a variety of locally planned, constructed, and operated public transportation systems throughout the United States. Transportation systems typically include buses, subways, light rail, commuter rail, streetcars, monorail, passenger ferry boats, inclined railways, or people movers	http://www.fta.dot.gov/
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service		http://www.fws.gov/
US Agency for International		http://www.usaid.gov/
USDA-Business and Cooperat		http://www.rurdev.usda.gov
USDA-Food and Nutrition Service	The mission of FNS is to provide children and needy families better access to food and a more healthful diet through its food assistance programs and comprehensive nutrition education efforts.	http://www.fns.usda.gov
USDA-Michigan State Office		http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/mi/
USDA-National Institute of F		http://www.nifa.usda.gov
USDA-National Institute of Food and Agriculture---SPECA Program	NIFA's unique mission is to advance knowledge for agriculture, the environment, human health and well-being, and communities by supporting research, education, and extension programs in the Land-Grant University System and other partner organizations.	http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/rfas/sec_challenge.html
USDA-Rural Business Enterpr		http://usda.gov
USDA-Rural Energy for Ameri		http://usda.gov
USDA-Utilities Programs		http://www.usda.gov/rus/water/swm .
W.K. Kellogg Foundation	The W.K. Kellogg Foundation supports children, families, and communities as they strengthen and create conditions that propel vulnerable children to achieve success as individuals and as contributors to the larger community and society.	http://www.wkkf.org/who-we-are/who-we-are.aspx
Wallace Genetic Foundation		http://www.wallacegenetic.org

Funder	Mission Statement	Website
Walmart Store and Sam's Club Giving Program	<p>The Walmart Foundation strives to provide opportunities that improve the lives of individuals in our communities including our customers and associates. Through financial contributions, in-kind donations and volunteerism, the Walmart Foundation supports initiatives focused on enhancing opportunities in our four main focus areas:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •Education •Workforce Development / Economic Opportunity •Environmental Sustainability •Health and Wellness 	http://www.walmartstores.com
William and Flora Hewlett Foundation	<p>The Foundation's programs have ambitious goals that include: helping to reduce global poverty, limiting the risk of climate change, improving education for students in California and elsewhere, improving reproductive health and rights worldwide, supporting vibrant performing arts in our community, advancing the field of philanthropy, and supporting disadvantaged communities in the San Francisco Bay Area.</p>	http://www.hewlett.org/